

TOWN OF NORTHBOROUGH BOARD OF HEALTH

Town Hall Offices • 63 Main Street • Northborough, MA 01532 • 508-393-5009 • 508-393-3130 Fax

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Dilip Jain, Glenn French, Tina Hill and Swati Sane ALSO PRESENT:

Town: Stephanie Bacon - Health Agent, David Parenti- Fire Chief, Katie Holt-

Administrative Assistant to Health Department

Tradebe: Tita LaGrimas, Joseph DuBeau, Shauna Lake

The Board of Health met on Tuesday, June 13, 2017 in the Selectmen's Meeting Room of the Northborough Town Offices. The meeting was called to order at 6:02 pm by Chairman, Glenn French.

6:02 PM Meeting Notes Review

Glenn French made a motion to approve Meeting Minutes from May 9, 2017 as recorded. The motion was seconded by Dilip Jain, all in favor.

6:07 Tradebe Discussion

The main purpose of this meeting was to formally establish the fact that a site assignment modification is necessary for Tradebe's proposed transfer facility at 345 West Main Street. The current site assignment is in the name of Zecco, and only allows for 11 of the 552 waste codes they wish to be permitted for. It was agreed, that the next step in the process, will be for Tradebe to submit a formal modification request to the Board of Health. Once they have done so, a public hearing will be scheduled. The hearing will be advertised in the local paper for two consecutive weeks before the meeting date. A hearing officer will be hired and Tradebe has been asked to cover the associated costs. Tradebe will also be responsible for any consulting costs required for the preparation of the site assignment. The hearing officer will be in charge of formally leading the public meeting and ensuring that it runs in an organized and professional manner. At the public meeting, the attendees will be able to discuss the intentions of the site assignment modification. Glenn French asked Tradebe if they would be able to accomplish their business goals if they were only permitted for 300 waste codes instead of 552. Tita LaGrimas responded that they will need the majority of the 552 waste codes due to the fact that they don't always know ahead of time what they are going to receive from the facilities that they service. Tita explained that they do not want to have to go back for separate permitting every time they pick up a new waste code. Glenn French pointed out that perhaps people may be more comfortable with Tradebe's proposed operation if they knew exactly what chemicals are going to be coming into the transfer facility. Stephanie Bacon asked Tita LaGrimas of Tradebe to send her a list of the waste codes and to specify which are the most commonly used. Tita LaGrimas agreed to do so. She also mentioned that Tradebe is discussing hosting an open house for the public to come and meet them and to become more familiar with their intentions for 345 West Main Street. Tradebe would be responsible for organizing such an event and it would take place at 345 West Main Street. Stephanie Bacon

Email: boh@town.northborough.ma.us • Website: www.town.northborough.ma.us

recommended, that all town employees who will be inspecting the operation, be trained by Tradebe's corporate trainers. Tita LaGrimas said that Tradebe will work closely with the Northborough Fire Department to make sure they have all of the necessary contacts and information about the proposed facility. Tradebe thanked the Board members for their time and left the meeting.

6:49 Miscellaneous Updates

Tina Hill asked for an update on Davidian Farms. Stephanie Bacon informed the Board that the Building Department is in the process of investigating whether their permit from the MDAR on Green Street precludes them from zoning. Typically, the challenge course would not be allowed within that zoned area. The Davidians state that due to their MDAR permit, they are exempt from town zoning regulations.

Chief David Parenti briefly mentioned that with the weather warming up, there have been a few complaints regarding Santo Anza's property and the odor in the surrounding neighborhood.

Establish future meeting date

The next Board of Health meeting was tentatively scheduled for Tuesday, July 11, 2017.

Motion to adjourn at 6:57 PM by Glenn French, seconded by Dilip Jain, all in favor.

Respectfully Submitted,

Katie Holt